From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 1/16/2013 4:56:09 PM
To: julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov (iulie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov);

‘Redacted ‘Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Redacted
Redacted
Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Re: CPUC Safety Symposium - Planning meeting

Hello everyone, just confirming our call tomorrow afternoon. | am attaching a draft schedule
that may be helpful for our discussion (it is very rough, and will need much adjusting,
details...}.

Also, | hope to have some possible venues that are being reviewed through our PG&E
contacts with various hotels.

Looking forward to the call,

Jane

<<L,..>>

From: Yura, Jane

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:20 PM
' TS inan@cpuc.ca.gov{Redacted ‘Redacted HRedacted |

Redacted Doll, Laura

Subject: CPUC Safety Symposium - Planning meeting
When: Thursday, January 17, 2013 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:|Redacted

Setting up the next working meeting call for the team.

Anticipate that as the working team is assembled, other team members will be added to the
meeting,

Thanks

Jane

SB GT&S 0865650
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